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From: Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 2:55 PM

To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR

Subject: 1st-time endorser documentation

On behalf of the Humanist Society, | would like to request any official forms or documentation necessary for 1st-time
endorser recognition. | have Department of Defense instruction 1304.28 and will prepare information in accordance
with section 6 and Enclosure 3, We will also present a DD Form 2088 for a fully-qualified candidate. | want to make sure
there is no specific form required for the information in Enclosure 3 or other information you might need in advance of
the July meeting.

| left a phone message as well. Please follow up by phone or email.

Jason

Jason Torpy

President, Military Association of Atheists & Freethinkers (202})-656-MAAF (6223) jtorpy@militaryatheists.org
http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.militaryatheists.org/>

Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/pages/Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-MAAF/221399971203795> |
Twitter <https://twitter.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus <https://plus.google.com/108544750740038442080/posts>

Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend



-CN OSD OUSD P-R (US)

From: Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 3:36 PM

To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR

Subject: Re: 1st-time endcrser documentation

Thanks for walking me through. Here's my plan and let me know if you've got any corrections. | look forward to working
through the process. This is all being prepared for the July board, so please let contact me any time for clarifications or
responses. Pending any feedback, all this paperwork should be to you by this time next week, if all goes well.

Applicant process:

- In progress already is the candidate to submit all documents required by the Navy to the Navy recruiter (just as if he
had a pre-qualified endorser)

- Included in the packet above will be a completed DD Form 2088 listing Humanist Society* as the endorsing body {(and
noting in comments that the Society is pending recognition as an endorser).

- The Navy must submit a letter to the AFCB ED (you) stating that the applicant is fully qualified without waiver.

Endorser process:

- | will submit on Humanist Society letterhead answers to questions in Enclosure 3 as well as any appropriate paperwork.
{There is no "form™ in the endorser process other than the DD 2088)

- In addition to the answers, | will attest that the applicant is, to the best of my knowledge, fully-qualified without waiver
for service as a Navy chaplain.

- I will also add that all of the documents listed in Enclosure 4, as well as other docurmnents related to the qualifications of
the applicant, are availabie from the Navy recruiter.

- And | will enclose the DD Form 2088 for good measure.

* Note:

This is a MAAF email, but | am individually the endorsing agent for the Humanist Society as weli as a member of the
board of the Humanist Society. MAAF is and standard 501c3 and is not seeking recognition. The Humanist Society is a
501¢3 church (170b1Ai) organization seeking to endorse.

On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 2:54 PM, Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org> wrote:

On behalf of the Humanist Society, | would like to request any official forms or documentation necessary for 1st-
time endorser recognition. | have Department of Defense Instruction 1304.28 and will prepare information in
accordance with section 6 and Enclosure 3. We will also present a DD Form 2088 for a fully-qualified candidate. | want to
make sure there is ng specific form reguired for the information in Enclosure 3 or other infermation you might need in
advance of the July meeting.

| left a phone message as well. Please follow up by phone or email.

Jason



Jason Torpy

President, Military Association of Atheists & Freethinkers

(202})-656-MAAF (6223)

jtorpy@militaryatheists.org

http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.militaryatheists.org/>

Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/pages/Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-
MAAF/221399971203795> | Twitter <https://twitter.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus
<https://plus.google.com/108544790740038442080/posts>

Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend



From: Pitts, Jerry P COL O5D PR

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 3:50 PM

To: ‘Jason Torpy'

Subject: RE: 1st-time endorser documentation

Attachments: RO - First Time Applicant Summary Sheet(201306).docx
Mr. Torpy,

Follow-up from our phone call. To assist, attached is a summary of the requirements/process for first time Religious
Organization application for recognition, based on DoDI 1304.28. Hopefully, our conversation/discussion was beneficial
in helping you complete the application. Please do not hesitate to call if you have additional questions.

v/r

JERRY P. PITTS, Ch, Col, USAF

Executive Director, Armed Forces Chaplains Board
(2E341)...(703) 697-9015

On behalf of the Humanist Society, | would like to request any official forms or documentation necessary for 1st-time
endorser recognition. | have Department of Defense Instruction 1304.28 and will prepare information in accordance
with section 6 and Enclosure 3. We will also present a DD Form 2028 for a fully-qualified candidate. [ want to make sure
there is no specific form required for the information in Enclosure 3 or ather information you might need in advance of
the July meeting.

| left a phone message as well. Please follow up by phone or email.

Jason

lason Torpy

President, Military Assaciation of Atheists & Freethinkers (202)-656-MAAF {6223) jtorpy@militaryatheists.org
http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.militaryatheists.org/>

Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/pages/Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-MAAF/221399971203795> |

Twitter <https://twitter.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus <https://plus.google.com/108544790740038442080/posts>

Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend



REQUEST TO BECOME A RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZED BY THE

ARMED FORCES CHAPLAINS BOARD TO PROVIDE CHAPLAINS TO THE
MILITARY DEPARTMENTS
{All References are from DoD Instruction 1304.28)

The written notification of a Religious Organization (RO) to become an ecclesiastical endorser
for chaplains must include, at a minimum,

1.

A statemment written on organizational letterhead or from an official electronic account
capable of secure electronic signature (E4.1.1.2). It must include the following information:
a. Name and address of organization (E4.1.1.3.1 and E4.1.1.3.2)
b. Name, address, telephonic and electronic contact for endorsing official (E4.1.1.3.3)

c. Statement that verifies the ability of the designated endorsing official to endorse and
withdraw endorsement of candidates and chaplains. (E4.1.1.3.4)

d. Signature of responsible official with authority to make such statements on behalf of
the organization. (E4.1.1.3.6)

Statements within application must verify that:

1.

The RO is organized as an entity functioning primarily to perform religious ministries to a
non-military lay constituency. (E3.1.3.1)

The RO does not engage in practices that are illegal or contrary to defined public policy.
(E3.1.3.1)

. The RO shall provide chaplains who shall function in a pluralistic environment and shall

support directly or indirectly the free exercise of religion by authorized persons. (E3.1.3.3)

The RO agrees to abide by all DoD Directives, Instructions, and other guidance; and with
Military Department regulations and policies on the qualification and endorsement of
Religious Ministry Professional for service as military chaplains. (E3.1.3.4)

The RO shall provide applicants who affirm, if appointed as chaplains, will abide by
applicable laws, regulations, directives and instructions of DoD and of the Military
Department that grants the appointment. (6.4.2)

The RO endorsing agent may not be a currently serving military chaplain (active duty,
National Guard, or Reserve). (E3.1.4)

The RO shall immediately notify the Armed Forces Chaplain Board (AFCB) when changes
occur in the status of the organization, designated endorsing agents. or the contact addresses
and telephone numbers of either. (E3.1.5)

Enclose documents which verify that:

1.

The RO currently holds an Internal Revenue Service section 501(c)(3) exempt status as a
church with an Employer Identification Number (EIN) in accordance with IRS Form 1023
Schedule A. (E3.1.3.1 and E4.1.1.4)

Letter from Military Department official verifying the RO candidate is fully and
professionally qualified, not currently endorsed by another RO and is without requirement
for waivers of the standards specified by the applicable Military Department. (E3.1.2,
6.1.1.2-6.1.1.4)

References: DoD Directive 1304.19 & DoD Instruction 1304.28
*Current as of June 2013.









Jason Torpy

(202)-656-MAAF (6223)

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
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From: Jason Torpy <jtorpy@ militaryatheists.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 446 PM

To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR

Subject: Re: 1st-time endorser documentation
Thanks!

Jason Torpy

President, Military Association of Atheists & Freethinkers {202}-656-MAAF {6223) jtorpy@militaryatheists.org
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

On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 3:49 PM, Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR <Jerry.Pitts@osd.mil> wrote:

Mr. Torpy,

Follow-up from our phone call. To assist, attached is a summary of the requirements/process for first time
Religious Organization application for recognition, based on DoDI 1304.28. Hopefully, our conversation/discussion was
beneficial in helping you complete the application. Please do not hesitate to call if you have additional questions.

v/r

JERRY P. PITTS, Ch, Col, USAF

Executive Director, Armed Forces Chaplains Board
{2E341)...{703) 697-9015 <tel:%28703%:29%20697-9015>

On behalf of the Humanist Society, | would like to request any official forms or documentation necessary for 1st-
time endorser recognition. | have Department of Defense Instruction 1304.28 and will prepare information in
accordance with section 6 and Enclosure 3. We will also present a DD Form 2088 for a fully-qualified candidate. | want to
make sure there is no specific form required for the information in Enclosure 3 or other information you might need in
advance of the July meeting.

{ left a phone message as well. Please follow up by phone or email,

Jason

Jason Torpy

President, Military Association of Atheists & Freethinkers (202)-656-MAAF (6223) jtorpy@militaryatheists.org
http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.militaryatheists.org/>



From: Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org>
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 4:43 PM

To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR

Subject: Re; 1st-time endorser documentation

! have our forms ready to send over. | wondered if you have a preferred method of transmission, like a secure email. I'm
just concered about security and legibility. If email is the normal mode, | can use that.

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
Twitter <https://twitter.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus <https://plus.googie.com/108544790740038442080/posts>

Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend

On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 3:35 PM, Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org> wrote:

Thanks for walking me through. Here's my plan and let me know if you've got any corrections. [ look forward to
working through the process. This is all being prepared for the July board, so please let contact me any time for
clarifications or responses. Pending any feedback, all this paperwork should be to you by this time next week, if all goes
well.

Applicant process:

- In progress already is the candidate to submit all documents required by the Navy to the Navy recruiter {just as
if he had a pre-qualified endorser)

- Included in the packet above will be a completed DD Form 2088 listing Humanist Society* as the endorsing
body {and noting in comments that the Society is pending recognition as an endorser}.

- The Nawvy must submit a letter to the AFCB ED {you) stating that the applicant is fully qualified without waiver.

Endorser process:

- 1 will submit on Humanist Society letterhead answers to questions in Enclosure 3 as well as any appropriate
paperwork.

(There is no "form” in the endorser process other than the DD 2088)

- In addition to the answers, | will attest that the applicant is, to the best of my knowledge, fully-qualified
without waiver for service as a Navy chaplain.

- 1 will also add that all of the docurnents listed in Enclosure 4, as well as other documents related to the
gualifications of the applicant, are available from the Navy recruiter,

- And | will enclose the DD Form 2088 for good measure.

* Note:

This is a MAAF email, but | am individually the endorsing agent for the Humanist Society as well as a member of
the board of the Humnanist Society. MAAF is and standard $01¢3 and is not seeking recognition. The Humanist Society is
a 501c¢3 church (170b1Ai) organization seeking to endorse.



On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 2:54 PM, Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org> wrote:

On behalf of the Humanist Society, | would like to request any official forms or documentation necessary
for 1st-time endorser recognition. | have Department of Defense Instruction 1304.28 and will prepare information in
accordance with section 6 and Enclosure 3. We will also present a DD Form 2088 for a fully-qualified candidate. | want to
make sure there is no specific form required for the information in Enclosure 3 or other information you might need in
advance of the July meeting.

I left a phone message as well. Please follow up by phone or email.

lason

Jason Torpy

President, Military Association of Atheists & Freethinkers

{202)-656-MAAF (6223}

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



LIV OSD OUSD P-R (US)

From: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 9:26 AM

To: ‘Jason Torpy’

Subject: RE: 1st-time endorser decumentation
Mr. Torpy,

For complete security and legibility, regular mail is the best option. However, you may send by email if you prefer. The
AFCB office mailing address is:

Chaplain Jerry Pitts

Executive Director

Armed Forces Chaplains Board

QUSD (P&R) MPP-AFCB

4000 Defense Pentagon (RM 2E341)

Washington, DC 20301-4000

Thanks for this update.

v/r

JERRY P. PITTS, Ch, Col, USAF

Executive Director, Armed Forces Chaplains Board
(2£341)...(703) 697-5015

From: Jason Torpy [mailto:jtorpy @militaryatheists.org)
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 4:43 PM

To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR

Subject: Re: 1st-time endorser documentation

| have our forms ready to send over. [ wondered if you have a preferred method of transmission, like a secure email. I'm
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

Thanks for walking me through. Here's my plan and let me know if you've got any corrections. [ ook forward to
working through the process. This is all being prepared for the July board, so please let contact me any time for

1



clarifications or responses. Pending any feedback, all this paperwork should be to you by this time next week, if all goes
well.

Applicant process:

- In progress already is the candidate to submit all documents required by the Navy to the Navy recruiter (just as
if he had a pre-qualiified endorser)

- Included in the packet above will be a completed DD Form 2088 listing Humanist Society* as the endorsing
body {and noting in comments that the Society is pending recognition as an endorser).

- The Navy must submit a letter to the AFCB ED (you) stating that the applicant is fully qualified without waiver.

Endorser process:

- | will submit on Humanist Society letterhead answers to questions in Enclosure 3 as well as any appropriate
paperwork.

{There is no "form" in the endorser process other than the DD 2088}

- {n addition to the answers, | will attest that the applicant is, to the best of my knowledge, fully-qualified
without waiver for service as a Navy chaplain.

- 1 will also add that all of the documents listed in Enclosure 4, as well as other documents related to the
qualifications of the applicant, are available from the Navy recruiter.

- And | will enclose the DD Form 2088 for good measure.

* Note:

This is a MAAF email, but | am individually the endorsing agent for the Humanist Society as well as a member of
the board of the Humanist Society. MAAF is and standard 501c3 and is not seeking recognition. The Humanist Society is
a 501c3 church {170b1Ai) organization seeking to endorse.

On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 2:54 PM, Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org> wrote:

On behalf of the Humanist Society, | would like to request any official forms or documentation necessary
for 1st-time endorser recognition. 1 have Department of Defense Instruction 1304.28 and will prepare information in
accordance with section 6 and Enclosure 3. We will also present a DD Form 2088 for a fully-qualified candidate. | want to
make sure there is no specific form required for the information in Enclosure 3 or other information you might need in
advance of the July meeting.

I left 2 phone message as well. Please follow up by phone or email.

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



{CIV OSD OUSD P-R (US})

T
From: Jason Torpy <jtorpy@nmilitaryatheists.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 10:18 AM
To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR
Subject: Re: 1st-time endorser documentation

For speed, maybe | could just drop it off today. I'll just put an envelope together and bring it in if you could have
someone pick it up from the front at the pentagon. Does that sound ok?

Also, Would you know when the July CARE board meets? The recruiter doesn't seem o know yet,

Jason

Jason Torpy

President, MAAF
www.militaryatheists.org
202-656-6223

On Jul 2, 2013, at 9:26 AM, "Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR" <Jerry.Pitts@osd.mil> wrote:

> Mr. Torpy,

>

> For complete security and legibility, regular mail is the best option. However, you may send by email if you prefer,
The AFCB office mailing address is:

Chaplain Jerry Pitts

Executive Director

Armed forces Chaplains Board

OuUsSD (P&R) MPP-AFCB

4000 Defense Pentagon (RM 2E341)

Washington, DC 20301-4000

V VW W WV VOV

> Thanks for this update.

>

>V/r

> JERRY P. PITTS, Ch, Col, USAF

> Executive Director, Armed Forces Chaplains Board
> {2E341)...{703) 697-9015

> From: Jason Torpy [mailto:jtorpy@militaryatheists.org)

> Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 4:43 PM

> To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR

> Subject: Re: 1st-time endorser documentation

>

> | have our forms ready to send over. | wondered if you have a preferred method of transmission, like a secure email.
I'm just concered about security and legibility. If email is the normal mode, | can use that.

>



> Jason Torpy

> President, Military Association of Atheists & Freethinkers (202})-656-MAAF (6223} jtorpy@militaryatheists.org
http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.militaryatheists.org/>

> Facebook <http://www facebook.com/pages/Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-MAAF/221399971203795>
| Twitter <https://twitter.com/militaryatheist> | GoogiePlus
<https://plus.google.com/108544790740038442080/posts>

>

> Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend

-

>

>

> On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 3:35 PM, lason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org> wrote:

-

>

> Thanks for walking me through. Here's my plan and let me know if you've got any corrections. | look forward to
working through the process. This is all being prepared for the July board, so please let contact me any time for
clarifications or responses. Pending any feedback, all this paperwork should be to you by this time next week, if all goes
well,

>

> Applicant process:

> -In progress already is the candidate to submit all documents required by the Navy to the Navy recruiter (just as if he
had a pre-qualified endorser}

> -Included in the packet above will be a8 completed DD Form 2088 listing Humanist Society* as the endorsing body
{and noting in comments that the Society is pending recognition as an endorser}.

» -The Navy must submit a letter to the AFCB ED {you) stating that the applicant is fully qualified without waiver.

>

> Endorser process:

> -1 will submit on Humanist Society letterhead answers to questions in Enclosure 3 as well as any appropriate
paperwork.

> (There is no "form" in the endorser process other than the DD 2088)

> -In addition to the answers, | will attest that the applicant is, to the best of my knowledge, fully-qualified without
waiver for service as a Navy chaplain.

» - | will also add that all of the documents listed in Enclosure 4, as well as other documents reiated to the
qualifications of the applicant, are available from the Navy recruiter.

> - And | will enclose the DD Form 2088 for good measure,

* Note:

This is a MAAF email, but | am individually the endorsing agent for the Hurnanist Society as well as a member of the
board of the Humanist Society. MAAF is and standard 501c3 and is not seeking recognition. The Humanist Society is a
501c3 church {170b1Ai} organization seeking to endorse,

>
>
»
>

On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 2:54 PM, Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org> wrote;

VoW W VWYV Y Y

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
advance of the fuly meeting.

| left a phone message as well. Please follow up by phone or email.

Jason

President, Military Association of Atheists & Freethinkers

{202})-656-MAAF (6223}

jtorpy@militaryatheists.org

http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.militaryatheists.org/>

Facebook <http://www facebook.com/pages/Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-
MAAF/221399971203795> | Twitter <https://twitter.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus
<https://plus.google.com/108544790740038442080/posts>

>
>
>
>
>
>
> Jason Torpy
>
>
>
-
>

Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend

VW VWV VYV VY



-CIV 0OSD OUSD P-R (US)

From: Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 1:16 PM

To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR

Subject: Re: 1st-time endorser documentation

Still on the way. 3 min until the next train at Braddock. I'll calm when I'm in the lobhy.

Jason Torpy

President, MAAF
www.militaryatheists.org
202-656-6223

On Jul 2, 2013, at 9:26 AM, "Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR" <Jerry.Pitts@osd.mil> wrote:

> Mr. Torpy,

>

> For complete security and legibility, regular mail is the best option. However, you may send by email if you prefer.
The AFCB office mailing address is:

Chaplain Jerry Pitts

Executive Director

Armed Forces Chaplains Board

QUSD (P&R) MPP-AFCB

4000 Defense Pentagon (RM 2E341)}

Washington, DC 20301-4000

VOV VWV OV VOV

> Thanks for this update.

-]

>V/r

> JERRY P. PITTS, Ch, Col, USAF

> Executive Director, Armed Forces Chaplains Board
> (2E341)...(703) 697-9015

> From: Jason Torpy [mailto:jtorpy@militaryatheists.org)

> 5ent: Monday, July 01, 2013 4:43 PM

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

> President, Military Association of Atheists & Freethinkers (202}-656-MAAF {6223) jtorpy@militaryatheists.org
http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.militaryatheists.org/>

> Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/pages/Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-MAAF/221399971203795>
| Twitter <https://twitter.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus
<https://plus.google.com/108544750740038442080/posts>

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

> - in progress already is the candidate to submit all documents required by the Navy to the Navy recruiter (just as if he
had a pre-qualified endorser)

> -Included in the packet above will be a completed DD Form 2088 listing Humanist Society* as the endorsing body
(and noting in comments that the Society is pending recognition as an endorser).

> -The Navy must submit a letter to the AFCB ED (you) stating that the applicant is fully qualified without waiver.

>

> Endorser process:

> -1 will submit on Humanist Society letterhead answers to questions in Enclosure 3 as well as any appropriate
paperwork.

> {There is no "form" in the endorser process other than the DD 2088)

> -Inaddition to the answers, | will attest that the applicant is, to the best of my knowledge, fully-qualified without
waiver for service as a Navy chapiain.

> -1 will also add that all of the documents listed in Enclosure 4, as well as other documents related to the
qualifications of the applicant, are available from the Navy recruiter.

> - And | will enclose the DD Form 2088 for good measure,

>

>

> * Note:

> This is a MAAF email, but | am individually the endorsing agent for the Humanist Society as well as a member of the
board of the Humanist Society. MAAF is and standard 501c3 and is not seeking recognition. The Humanist Society is a
501¢3 church {170b1Ai) organization seeking to endorse.

On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 2:54 PM, Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org> wrote:

V W WV WV VYV VOV

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
advance of the july meeting.

>

| left a phone message as weil. Please follow up by phone or email.

>
>
> Jason
>



Jason Torpy

President, Military Association of Atheists & Freethinkers

(202)-656-MAAF (6223)

jtorpy@militaryatheists.org

http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://w' v.militaryatheists.org/>

Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/pag /Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-
MAAF/221399971203795> | Twitter <https://tv. _ter.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus
<https://plus.google.com/108544790740038442080/posts>

¥V OV VvV VvV VY

Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend

V V VWV V V¥V






Still on the way. 3 min until the next train at Braddock. I'll caim when I'm in the lobby.

Jason Torpy

President, MAAF
www.militaryatheists.org
202-656-6223

On Jul 2, 2013, at 9:26 AM, "Pitts, jerry P 7L QSD PR" <Jerry.Pitts@osd.mil> wrote:

> Mr. Torpy,
>
> For complete security and legibility, reg ar mail is the best option. However, you may send by email if you
prefer. The AFCB office mailing address is:
Chaplain Jerry Pitts
Executive Director
Armed Forces Chaplains Board
QUSD (P&R) MPP-AFCB
4000 Defense Pentagon (RM 2E341)
Washington, DC 20301-4000

VoW WV WV VY

» Thanks for this update.

>

>V/r

> JERRY P. PITTS, Ch, Col, USAF

> Executive Director, Armed Forces Chaplains Board

> {2E341)...(703} 697-9015 <tel:%28703%29%20697-9015>

> from: lason Torpy [mailto:jtorpy@milii — yatheisis.org)

> Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 4:43 PM

> To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR

> Subject: Re: 1st-time endorser documenation

>

> | have our forms ready to send over. | v. _ndered if you have a preferred method of transmission, like a secure
email. I'm just concered about security and legibility. If email is the normal mode, 1 can use that.

-

> Jason Torpy

> President, Military Association of Atheisws & Freethinkers {202)-656-MAAF {6223) jtorpy@militaryatheists.org
http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.militaryatheists.org/>

> Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/pages/Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-
MAAF/221399971203795> | Twitter <https://tw’- er.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus
<https://plus.google.com/108544790740038442..0/posts>

>

> Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend

>

>

>

> On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 3:35 PM, Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org> wrote:

>

>



> Thanks for walking me through. Here's my plan and let me know if you've got any corrections. | look forward
to working through the process. This is all being pr=pared for the July board, so please let contact me any time for
clarifications or responses. Pending any feedback |l this paperwork should be to you by this time next week, if all goes
well.

>

> Applicant process:

> -In progress already is the candidate ' submit all documents required by the Navy to the Navy recruiter
(just as if he had a pre-qualified endorser)

> - Included in the packet above will be :ompleted DD Form 2088 listing Humanist Society® as the endorsing
body {and noting in comments that the Society is :nding recognition as an endorser).

> - The Navy must submit a letter to the FCB ED {you) stating that the applicant is fully qualified without
waiver.

>

> Endorser process:

> -1 will submit on Humanist Society et rhead answers to questions in Enclosure 3 as well as any appropriate
paperwork.

> ([There is no "form" in the endorser process other than the DD 2088)

> -In addition to the answers, | will atte -~ that the applicant is, to the best of my knowledge, fully-qualified
without waiver for service as a Navy chaplain.

> -1willalso add that all of the docume s listed in Enclosure 4, as well as other documents related to the
gualifications of the applicant, are available from the Navy recruiter.

> -And | will enclose the DD Form 2088 “~r good measure.

>

>

> * Note:

> This is a MAAF email, but | am individ |ly the endorsing agent for the Humanist Society as well as a member
of the board of the Humanist Society. MAAF is ar-- standard 501c3 and is not seeking recognition. The Humanist Society

is a 501¢3 church (170b1Ai) organization seeking endorse.
>

On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 2:54 PM, Jasc Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org> wrote:

VWV YV vV VY

> On behalf of the Humanist Society, vould like to request any official forms or documentation necessary
for 1st-time endorser recognition. 1 have Departr--—nt of Defense Instruction 1304.28 and will prepare information in
accordance with section 6 and Enclosure 3. Wew also present a DD Form 2088 for a fully-qualified candidate. | want to
make sure there is no specific form required fort - information in Enclosure 3 or other information you might need in
advance of the July meeting.

I left a phone message as well. Plea__ follow up by phone or email.

Jason

Jason Torpy

President, Military Association of Auwists & Freethinkers
{202)-656-MAAF (6223}

jtorpy@militaryatheists.org

http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.militaryatheists.org/>

VvV WV VWV V¥V VvV VYV VY



> Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/pages/Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-
MAAF/221399971203795> | Twitter <https://twitter.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus
<https://plus.google.com/108544790740038442 " 0/posts>

>
Fighting for the Freedoms We Defe

>
>
>
>
»
>






We can reconnect once there's movement on the Navy side, especially when the CARE board is scheduled. Let
me know if you find out before me.

Jason

Jason Torpy

President, Military Association of Atheist: : Freethinkers (202)-656-MAAF (6223} jtorpy@militaryatheists.org
http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.militaryatheists.org/>

Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/pages/Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-
MAAF/221399971203795> | Twitter <https://twitter.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus
<https://plus.google.com/108544790740038442°)/posts>

Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend

On Tue, jul 2, 2013 at 1:21 PM, Pitts, Jerr ' COL OSD PR <lerry Pitts@osd.mil> wrote:

Thanks...depending on your arrival, our time together may be limited. [ have a 2 PM meeting.
--Ch Pitts

From: tason Torpy [mailto:jtorpy@m aryatheists.org)

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 1:16 PV
To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR
Subject: Re: 1st-time endorser docur ntation

Still on the way. 3 min until the next train at Braddock. i'll calm when I'm in the lobby.

Jason Torpy

President, MAAF
www.militaryatheists.org
202-656-6223

On Jui 2, 2013, at 9:26 AM, "Pitts, Jer P COL 05D PR" <Jerry.Pitts@osd.mil> wrote:

> Mr. Torpy,

>

> For complete security and legibility, regular mail is the best option. However, you may send by email if
you prefer. The AFCB office mailing address is:

> Chaplain Jerry Pitts



> Executive Director

> Armed Forces Chaplains Board

> QUSD (P&R} MPP-AFCB

> 4000 Defense Pentagon (RM 2E341)
> Washington, DC 20301-4000

>

> Thanks for this update.

>

>V/r

> JERRY P. PITTS, Ch, Col, USAF

> Executive Director, Armed Forces C  plains Board

> {2£341)...(703) 697-9015 <tel:%287u3%29%20697-9015> <tel:%528703%29%20697-9015>

> e Criginal Message---

> From: Jason Torpy [mailto:jtorpy@  litaryatheists.org]

> Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 4:43 P---

> To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR

> Subject: Re: 1st-time endorser doc ientation

>

> | have our forms ready to send ove.. . wondered if you have a preferred method of transmission, like a
secure email, I'm just concered about security and legibility. If email is the normal mode, | can use that.

>

> fason Torpy

> President, Military Association of Atheists & Freethinkers {202}-656-MAAF (6223)
jtorpy@militaryatheists.org hitp://www.militaryz - eists.org <htip://www.militaryatheists.org/>

> Facebook <http://www facebook.cu.n/pages/Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-
MAAF/221399971203795> | Twitter <https://twitter.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus
<https://plus.google.com/108544790740038442080/posts>

>

> Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend

>

>

>

> On Tue, jun 25, 2013 at 3:35 PM, Ja.un Torpy <jtorpy@miiitaryatheists.org> wrote:

>

>

> Thanks for walking me through. Here's my plan and let me know if you've got any corrections. | look
forward to working through the process. This is a™ "ieing prepared for the July board, so please let contact me any time
for clarifications or responses. Pending any feedhadk, all this paperwork should be to you by this time next week, if all
goes well.

>

> Applicant process:

> - |n progress already is the candid=*e to submit all documents required by the Navy to the Navy recruiter
{just as if he had a pre-qualified endorser)

> -lIncluded in the packet above wi e a completed DD Form 2088 listing Humanist Society* as the
endorsing body (and noting in comments that the Society is pending recognition as an endorser).

> - The Navy must submit a letter to the AFCB ED (you) stating that the applicant is fully qualifiad without
waiver.



> Endorser process:

> - ) will submit on Humanist Society letterhead answers to questions in Enclosure 3 as well as any
appropriate paperwork.

> (There is no "form” in the endors  process other than the DD 2088)

> - In addition to the answers, | wil" ttest that the applicant is, to the best of my knowledge, fully-qualified
without waiver for service as a Navy chaplain.

> -l will also add that all of the dot nents listed in Enclosure 4, as well as other documents related to the
qualifications of the applicant, are available from ..1e Navy recruiter.

> - And | will enclose the DD Form ~~ 88 for good measure.

>

>

> * Note:

> This is a MAAF email, but I am in~idually the endorsing agent for the Humanist Society as well as a
member of the board of the Humanist Society, Mi~AF is and standard 501c3 and is not seeking recognition. The
Humanist Society is a 501¢3 church {170b1Ai} orp~nization seeking to endorse.

>

On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 2:54 PM, Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org> wrote:

V WV VWV VOV

> On behalf of the Humanist Society, | would like to request any official forms or documentation
necessary for 1st-time endorser recognition. | have Department of Defense Instruction 1304.28 and will prepare
information in accordance with section 6 and Enr'-sure 3. We will also present a DD Form 2088 for a fully-qualified
candidate. | want to make sure there is no specif form required for the information in Enclosure 3 or other information
you might need in advance of the July meeting.
>
[ left a phone message as well.  ease foilow up by phone or email.

Jason

President, Military Association ‘Atheists & Freethinkers
{202)-656-MAAF (6223)
jtorpy @militaryatheists.org
hitp:/ fwww.militaryatheists.ol, <http://www militaryatheists.org/>
> Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/pages/Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-
MAAF/221399971203795> | Twitter <https://tw er.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus
<https://plus.google.com/108544790740038442uo0/posts>
-]

-
-
>
>
-
> Jason Torpy
>
>
>
>

Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend

>
>
>
>
>
>









From: Jason Torpy <jlu: py@militaryatheists.org>
Sent: Wednesday, Jul )3, 2013 7.07 PM

To: Pitts, Jerry PCC  JSD PR

Subject: Re: 1st-time ent  rser documentation

Excellent. I'll continue to follow up with Navy Rec  ting to ensure their prerequisites are submitted as well. Keep in
touch.

Jason

Jason Torpy

President, Military Association of Atheists & Freethinkers (202)-656-MAAF (6223) jtorpy@militaryatheists.org
http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.mi iryatheists.org/>

Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/pages/Mil ry-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-MAAF/221399971203795> |
Twitter <https://twitter.com/militaryatheist> | ¢ )glePlus <https://plus.google.com/108544790740038442080/posts>

Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend

On Wed, Jul 3, 2013 at 6:24 PM, Pitts, Jerry P COL 1SD PR <lJerry.Pitts@osd.mil> wrote:

Reviewed your application package. The :closed prerequisite documents from the Humanist Society are
complete. Have a safe and wonderful holiday.

V/ir

JERRY P. PITTS, Ch, Col, USAF

Executive Director, Armed Forces Chaplain. Board
(2E341)...(703) 697-9015 <tel:%28703%2 ,20697-9015>

From: Jason Torpy [mailto:jtorpy@militar . _theists.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 5:32 PM

To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR

Subject: Re: 1st-time endorser document on

Sounds good. Thanks again!

lason Torpy

President, Military Association of Atheist: : Freethinkers {202)-656-MAAF {6223} jtorpy@militaryatheists.org
http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.mi'**3ryatheists.org/>






Jason Torpy

President, Military Association of Atl._ists & Freethinkers (202)-656-MAAF (6223)
jtorpy@militaryatheists.org http://www.military=theists.org <http://www.militaryatheists.org/>

Facebook <http://www.facebook.co /pages/Military-Association-of-Atheists-Freethinkers-
MAAF/221399971203795> | Twitter <https://twitter.com/militaryatheist> | GooglePlus
<https://plus.google.com/108544790740038442"°0/posts>

Fighting for the Freedoms We Defend

On Tue, Jul 2, 2013 at 1:21 PM, Pitts 2rry P COL O5D PR <lerry.Pitts@osd.mil> wrote:

Thanks...depending on your arri |, our time together may be limited. | have a 2 PM meeting.
--Ch Pitts

From: Jason Torpy [mailto:jtorp  Imilitaryatheists.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 1:15 PM
To: Pitts, lerry P COL OSD PR
Subject: Re: 1st-time endorser ¢ umentation

Still on the way. 3 min until the  xt train at Braddock. I'll calm when I'm in the lobby.

Jason Torpy

President, MAAF
www.militaryatheists.org
202-656-6223

OnJul 2, 2013, at 9:26 AM, "Pittc Jerry P COL QSD PR" <Jerry.Pitts@osd.mil> wrote:

> Mr. Torpy,
>
> For complete security and legi- -ity, regular mail is the best option. However, you may send by email
if you prefer. The AFCB office mailing address is:
> Chaplain Jerry Pitts
Executive Director
Armed Forces Chaplains Board
QUSD (P&R) MPP-AFCB
4000 Defense Pentagon (RM 341}
Washington, DC 20301-4000

v

vV vV VvV Vv

> Thanks for this update.

>

>V/r

> JERRY P. PITTS, Ch, Col, USAF

> Executive Director, Armed Forces Chaplains Board

3



> (2E341)...{703) 697-9015 <tel. !B703%29%20697-9015> <tel:%28703%29%20697-5015>
<tel:%28703%29%20697-9015>

> From: Jason Torpy [mailto:jtor py@militaryatheists.org)

> Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 4“1 PM

> To: Pitts, Jerry P COL OSD PR

> Subject: Re: 1st-time endorse  ocumentation

-]

> | have our forms ready to sen  ver. | wondered if you have a preferred method of transmission, like
a secure email. I'm just concered about security ---1 legibility. If email is the normal mode, | can use that.

>

> Jason Torpy

> President, Military Associatiol. _f Atheists & Freethinkers {202)-656-MAAF {6223)
jtorpy @militaryatheists.org http://www.militaryatheists.org <http://www.militaryatheists.org/>

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

>

>

> 0On Tue, Jun 25, 2013 at 3:35 Fmw, Jason Torpy <jtorpy@militaryatheists.org> wrote:

>

>

> Thanks for walking me throv_ 1. Here's my plan and let me know if you've got any corrections. | look
forward to working through the process. This is =" Yeing prepared for the July board, so please let contact me any time
for clarifications or responses. Pending any feet  :k, all this paperwork should be to you by this time next week, if all
goes well.

>

> Applicant process:

> - In progress already is the didate to submit all documents required by the Navy to the Navy
recruiter (just as if he had a pre-qualified endor

> -Inciuded in the packet abuve will be a completed DD Form 2088 listing Humanist Society™ as the
endorsing body {and noting in comments thatth  .ociety is pending recognition as an endorser).

> -The Navy must submit ale rto the AFCB ED (you) stating that the applicant is fully qualified
without waiver,

>

> Endorser process:

> -1 will submit on Humanist £ __iety letterhead answers to questions in Enclosure 3 as well as any
appropriate paperwork.

> {There is no "form” in the enaorser process other than the DD 2088)

> - In addition to the answers, vill attest that the applicant is, to the best of my knowledge, fuily-
qualified without waiver for service as a Navy charlain.

> -1will also add that all of the ocuments listed in Enclosure 4, as well as other documents refated to
the qualifications of the applicant, are available f---m the Navy recruiter.

4




































Form 1023 (Rev. 6-2008) Name: EIN: - Page 13
Schedule A. Churches
1a Do you have a writlen creed, statement of faith, or summary of beliefs? If “Yes,” attach copies of O Yes ] Ne
relevant documents.
b Do you have a form of worship? If "Yes,” descrioe your form of worship. O Yes O Ne
2a Do you have a formal code of doctrine and discipline? If "Yes,” describe your code of dactrine and [ Yes O Ne
discipline.

b Do you have a distinct religious history? If *Y. ' describe your religious history. O Yes O No

¢ Do you have a literature of your own? If “Yes, —escribe your literature. O vYes J No

3 Describe the organization's religious hierarchy . ecclesiastical government,
4a Do you have regularly scheduied religious services? If “Yes,” describe the nature of the services and [J Yes L] Ne
provide representative copies of relevant literature such as church bulletins.

b What is the average attendance at your regulany scheduled religious services?

S5a Do you have an established place of worship  “Yes,” refer to the instructions for the informaticn O Yes O Ne
required.

b Do you own the property where you have an e=\ablished place of worship? O Yes [ No

& Do you have an established congregation or ¢ = 2r regular membership group? If “No,” refer to the
instructions. (JYes [ No
7 How many members do you have?
8a Do you have a process by which an individual becomes a member? If “Yes,” describe the process U Yes [ No
and compiete lines 8b-8d, befow.

b If you have members, do your members have voting rights, rights ta participate in refigious functions, [ Yes 0 No

or other rights? If “Yes,” describe the rights your members have.

¢ May your members be associated with ancther denomination or church? O Yes O No

d Are all of your members part of the same famuy? O Yes O No

8 Do you conduct baptisms, weddings, funerals 1c.? O Yes O No
10 Do you have a school for the refigious instructin of the young? [ Yes 0 No
11a Do you have a minister or religious leader? if “Yes,” describe this person’s role and exptain whether 0 Yes ] No

the minister or religious leader was ordained, commissioned, or licensed afer a prescribed course of
study.

b De you have schools for the preparation of yc- - ordained ministers or religious leaders? O Yes O Ne
12 Is your minister or religious ieader aiso one of your officers, directors, or trustees? [J Yes [J No
13 Do you ordain, commigsion, or license ministers or rejigious leaders? If “Yes,” describe the O Yes J No

requiremnents for ordination, ¢ommission, or licensure.
14 Are you part of a group of churches with similar beliefs and structures? if “Yes.” explain. Include the [ Yes O Ne
name of the group of churches.
1% Do you issue church charters? If “Yes,” descrive the requirements for issuing a charter. O Yes [ Mo
16 Did you pay a fee for a church charter? If “Ye:  attach a copy of the charter. O Yes ] No
17 Do you have other information you believe should be considered regarding your status as a church? [ Yes O Ne

If “Yes,” explain.

Form 1023 (Rev. 6-2008)















Chaplain {COL) USAR (Ret)
Executive Director, CALL












Internal Revcaue Code (IRC) § 501(c)(3)

I. Tax Exempt Status. IRC § 501(c)(5, grants tax~exempt status to a qualifying entity. To
qualify, the entity must (1) be organized and operated exclusively for religious, educational,
scientific, or other charitable purpose, (2) the net-eamings must not inure to the benefit of private
individuals, (3) it cannot engage in lobbying activities or political campaigning, and (4) the
organization’s purposes and activities must not be illegal or violate fundamental public policy. If
an entity qualifies, it is not required to pay income tax {encl-1)

2. Requirement to apply for IRS recoguution. IRC § 508(a) requires that an organization apply
for recognition of cxempt status under IRC § 501(c}(3). However, under IRC § 508(c)(1)}(A)
application for recognition does not apply to, “churches, their integrated auxiliaries, and
conventions or associations of churche ' Therefore, a church that feels it otherwise meets the
qualifications of IRC § 501(c)(3) need nnt apply for validation that it is in fact an IRC §
501(c)(3) organization (encl-2).

3. Special Status for “Churches.” Th¢ RC contains many special tax provisions for churches.
One such benefit is that a “church” is eligible to receive deductable contributions under IRC §
170(b)(a)(A)(i). Moreover, a church may receive up to 50% of an individual’s adjusted gross
income as a donation, where other char“es may only receive up to 30% (encl-3). Other benefits
beyond the scope of this paper include: _ :porting and examination, welfare plans, employee
retirement plans, payroll tax exemptions. clergy living quarters, withholding, etc. Although a
church need not apply for formal IRC {  01(c)(3) recognition, it may do so to assure itself and
perhaps its donors of its tax-exempt sta---s and ability to properly receive tax deductabie
donations,

4. Defning “Church” for IRC purpose  While Congress granted churches additional favorable
tax benefits as explained in paragraph * , _t did not define what constitutes a church. The task fell
to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and the courts to define church for purposes of the IRC,
Both institutions have steered clear from proclaiming what is and what is not a “religion,” when
defining “church.” The definitional focus was on organizational attributes that are generally
associated with churches. The IRS use hurch broadly to include mosque, synagogue, and other
forms of religious organization. Whether the IRS or court deems an entity a church, both have
made clear that the decision is not speaking to whether or not the entity’s belief system is a
religion,

a, Form 1023 and its instruction. Form 1023 is the form to apply for recognition as a tax-
exempt entity under IRC § 501(c)(3). Schedule A of that form contains a series of questions for
entities that seek specific classification as a “church”(encl -4). The instructions to the form
make clear that there is no single definition of church and lists 14 points or characteristics
attributed 10 a church such as recognized creed, religious history, ordained ministry, regular
services, a congregation, literature, etc. (encl-5).

b. IRS Tax Guide for Churches and Religious Organizations. The IRS published a
general guide discussing benefits and responsibilities of churches and religious organizations. It
states in the glossary (page 27) under churches, “The IRS makes no attempt to evaluate the

1



content of whatever doctrine a particular organization claims is religious, provided the particular
beliefs of the organization are truly enc incerely held by those professing them and the practices
and rites associated with the organization’s belief or creed are not illegal or contrary to public
policy” (encl-6).

c. Chapman v. Commissioner, 48 T. C. 358 (1967). The Tax Court considered a
controversy where a dentist and his wi” donated 30% of their adjusted gross income (AGI) to
Missionary Dentist, Inc., an evangelica C_hristian organization that spread its message through
providing worldwide dental care. At tha. time ordinary charitable donations were limited 1o 20%
of one’s AGI but donations to a *“church” could be 30%. The IRS disallowed 10% of the
deduction claiming Missionary Dentist nc. was not a church and assessed a tax deficiency.

The Tax Court, ruled in favor of the IRS that Missionary Dentist, Inc. did not qualify as a church,
but said, “We are not here concerned with the question as to what constitutes a ‘religion’ within
the purview of the first amendment of the Constitution; we are solely concerned with divining
what Congress intended when it grante ' 1n additionial 10% allowance for a special class of
charitable organizations.”

d. Church of Eternal light and r.werty, Inc. v. Commissioner, 86 T.C. 916 (1986). In
another case where church status of an -~ganization was at issue, the Tax Court reaffirmed its
view in Chapman that “examining wha. constitutes a church for applicable provisions of the tax
cade does not require consideration of whether an organization’s beliefs and practices represent a
religion within the purview of the first amendment to the Constitution.” Moreover, it said, “{a)
church is a coherent group of individuals and families that join together 1o accomplish the
religious purposes of mutually held belirfs,”

5. The Humanist Society of Friends/The Humanist Society, This organization applied for IRC §
301(c)3) recognition as a church in 1967. In a letter dated, December 28, 1999, the IRS
acknowliedged that it issued such status in 1967 and that its letter now stands in the place of the
original determination letter, which it apparently could not produce. Nonetheless, the letter
affirms that this organization is a “chur-*-* for tax purposes as explained above (encl-7). There is
no indication that the letter represents a ..ational group exemption and there is no indication that
the group is affiliated with a national oreanization that might also have recognized IRC §
501(c)(3) status.

6. DODI policy. Department of Defense Directive 1304,19 (Apr. 23, 2007) and its
accompanying Department of Defense Instruction 1304.28 (Jan. 19, 2012} provide policy and
guidance for the appointment of chaplains for the Military Departments. DODI 1304.28, para. 6
provides a list of requirements that a person must meet to be considered for appointment to serve
as a chaplain. A threshold issue is that the person tust receive an endorsement from a qualified,
“religious organization” (DODI 1304.28, para. 6.1) (encl-8). Religious organization is defined
as “an entity that is organized and functions primarily to perform religious ministries to a non-
military lay constituency, AND that has met the religious purposes test of IRC § 501(c)(3), AND
holds a current status as a IRC 501(c)(3) Schedule A organization” (DODI 1304.28, Encl 2.,
E2.1.10) (encl-9).



7. Conclusion. The Hurnanist Society’s status as an IRC § 501 (c)(3) tax exempt “church”
organization does not validate or invalidate it as a religion according to the above authorities.
The status does however seem to satisfy the definition of ‘qualified religious organization’ under
DODI 1304.28. If the organization has not previously endorsed a military chaplain, it must also
file administrative documents in accordance with Enclosure 3 of the DODI. Some of these
requirements include verification that: (1) it is organized as an entity functioning primarily to
perform religious ministries to a non-military lay constituency, (2) it possesses ecclesiastical
authority to grant and withdraw endorsements, (3} it agrees to provide chaplains who will
function in pluralistic environment, (4) that it agrees to abide by all DOD directives, and (5) it
will provide it’s IRS assigned Employer Identification Number. In addition, an individual who
applies with the organization’s endorse—ent must; (1) be willing to serve in a pluralistic
environment, (2) have 2 years of religi..s leadership experience, (3) possess a baccalaureate
degree from a qualifying institution, ar- (4) possess a graduate degree in theological or related
studies form a qualifying educational i _ .itution. Therefore, although this one particular
organization appears to have met the I™ " definition of “religious organization”, that does not
necessarily lead to an inevitable concli....on that it must be “approved” as an endorser of
chaplains or that members of the organization must be accepted into the military chaplaincy.
























T Ry SR RN /B L R i

" the Code because It i3 an n desoribe

"}}",‘!“:' i
RS

{.J'a,--re ’

otV gL D) G ey

{nternal Rovenue Service Department of the Treasury
P. O. Box 2508
_ Cinclnnatl, OM 48201
Dete: NEC 2§ W98 Person to Contact:
‘ Andrea Seilser 31-00072
Customer Service Reprasentative
Humanist Soclety of Friends Telephone Numbar:
P. O. Box 1188 877-828-5600
Amharst, NY 14228 Fax Number:
513.283-3756
Federal [dentification Number:
08-8148685
Dear Sir or Madam:

This ia in response 10 your request for a oop, of your organization's determination latter, T‘hls wili take the -
pigce of the copy you requested,

mmwﬂedwuromdzaﬂonaaonematmnotad g founclatio
5 ‘_ : Manﬂ 170(3:}{1)5\)(1) This classification
was besod on g assumpfion yeurorgsnlmﬂonsepé ons would continue as stated In your

application. If your sources ofsuppmi. charactar, method of cpatations, or purpeses have changsd, pleate
Iet us know so wo can conasider the effect of e change on your organization's exempt and foundation status.

All exempt organtzstions (:mlm specifically axciuded) are Hiable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act {sockal secirity texes) on r-unaration of $100 of more pakd sach employee during @
calendar yaar, Your organization Is not llabl  orthe tax imposed under the Fadera! Unemployment Tax Act

(FUTA).

If your organtzation 1s & church or a qualified ohurch-controliad orgamization as defined in section gm )

of tha Code, it may elect to axviLds wages pald to Its smployees (other than for servites pe

unrelated trade or business) for social securlly taxes. This alection must ba made by fiing Form 8274 by the
day before ihe date the organization's first quarterly employment tax retum would be due under the revised
law. If your orgenization makes this siection, its employses who eam $100 or more during a calendar yeur
become Eable for the paymant of the self-em—"yyment lax on the wages the organization pays them.

Donors may deduct contributions o you! organization ae provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequaests,
legacies, devisss, transtens, or gifts to your organiiation or for is use ara dedustidle for federel astate and
gift tax purpoasa if they meet the appucnblo provislons of sections 2063, 2108, and 2522 of the Code,

Your organization la not required to fils faderal income tax retums unless itls subjact to tha tex on unrelated
business income under saction 511 of tha Cade. If your organization Is subject to this tax, it must file an
Income tax retumn on the Form 900-T, Exempt Organization Busineas Income Tax Retumn. (n this letter, we

are not detarmining whether any of your organization's presant or proposad aclivities are unrelated trade or
businesa as defined in section 513 of the Code.

Organizetions that ere not private foungations are not subject to the excise taxes under chnp!urdz of the
Cods. However, these orgenizations are not automatically exempt from other federal axclee taxes,
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ACVERTISEMENT

The would-be Navy chaplain who doesn't believe in God

B e

Pyplished July 39 2013

WASHINGTON -- Jason Heap wantis to be a Navy cha doesn't believe in God.
Belief in a higher power, the 38-vear-old humanist argues, has nothing to do with that work.

“I am aware there are many who would be reticent or militant against that,” he said. “But at the end of the day, my joh is not to inculcate my
viewpoints onto other people. My job as a chaplain is to be a facilitator, someone who earces for people, someone who is a sounding board.”

Heap submitted his application to the Armed Forees Chaplains Board earlier this moenth, in an effort to become the first humasnist chaplain
in military history.

He holds master’s degrees from Brite Divinity School at Texas Christian University and Oxford University, and has almost finished a
doctorate too. He has been teaching religious studies to teenagers in Britain for the last five vears and has been conducting scholarly
research on 17th century Baptist literature for longer than that.

He passed his physical and is cager to become a sailor.
Supporters argue he would be a shog-in to serve as a chaplain if he were a practicing Christian.

But Heap's application comes ai 2 time when lawmakers on Capitol Hill are pushing ta bar atheists from joining the chaplain corps, arguing
that only “religious” officials should be abie to fill those roles,

Last week, House lawmakers approved an amendment to the annual defense authorization bill designed to block the Pentagon from
accepting chaplains who don't believe in a god.

“The notion of an atheist chaplain is nonsensical; it's au oxymoron,” said Rep. Johan Fleming, R-La., sponsor of the amendment. “It is
absurd to argue that someone with no spiritual inclinatio  aould fill that role, especially when it could well mean that such an individual
waould take the place of a true chaplain who hasbeen end  ed by a religious organization.”

Christian lobbyisis bave called recent efforts by atheists t _iin recognition in the military little mote than a political stunt.
Heap said the timing of his application is coinctdental and somewhat unfortunate,
*I'm not doing this just to make a point,” he said. “I'm doing this because I want to serve and give back to my country.”

*RE

In coming weeks, the chaplains board will have to decide whether Heap is an unwelcome distraction or a qualified candidate representing
an underserved betief system.

His endorsing agency is the Humanist Society, a 74-vear-old organizatiou that “prepares Humanist celebrants to Jead ceremonial
observances across the nation and worldwide, providing millions a meaningfu! alternative to traditional religions weddings, memorial
services, and other life cyele events.”

The difference between atheists and humanists is more about focus than beliefs.

The American Humanist Associatiou calls their philosophy one that “affirms our ability and responsibility te lead ethical lives of personal
fulfiliment that aspire to the greater good of humanity ... “hout theism and other supernatural beliefs.”

Atheism iy less a philosophy than a belief that there is no - 1. Most humanists huld the belief that god does not exist, but build off that idea
to search for provable, applicable answers to life’s problems.

Any confusion between the two terms is largely moot fur the chaplains board, said Jason Torpy, President of the Military Association of
Atheists and Freethinkers.

Heap, he argued, is 2 qualified candidate from an unrepresented segiment of the militarv population with a bonafide endorsing agent. His
application shouldn't be viewed any differently than that of a Bnddhist, Hindu or Christian.

“We want to participate. We want to be part of the team,” he said. “There are more atheists than any other single non-Christian group in the
military. We deserve to be represented too,”

About 11,000 active duty military personnel identify themselves as atheis (military officials don't include the term “bumanist” un their
forms), only abaut ©.8 percent of the force. About 277,000 have no religious preference.

More than 1 million servicemembers are Christian. Fewer than 40 of the military’s nearly 2,000 chaplains are affiliated with non-Christian
religions.

The military doesu't currently recognize hamanism in its internal surveys..

http://www stripes.com/news/the-would-be-navy-chaplain-who-doesn-t-believe-in-god-1.2...  7/30/2013
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Regardless of their retigion, military chaplains are expected to minister to a wide variety of faiths and backgronnds, acting as a counselor
and morale official for a variety of non-religious functions.

Pentagon rules state that chaplains “may not forcibly attempt to convert others of any faith or no faith to their own beliefs,” and that the
Defense Depariment “seeks a reasonahie religious accommixlation for all servicemembers.”

Each of the services Lays out expectations for chaplaius to help troops practice their faith, regardless whether they share those beliefs.
But Torpy said that isn’t happening, at least not for non-believers.

Military chaplains have been willing to help troops of other faiths find resources to help with their personal struggles, but have been
unwilling in the past to share websites and literature from atheist and bumanist groups in the same way.

“It seems like if you don't believe in a god. they won't help you,” he said.
R 22
Heap said he has heard those complaints from numerow —embers of the military, which has sporred his desire to serve even mare.

“As a chaplain, I would have no mediation between troof.. .nd a higher power,” he said. *['m not a shaman or a priest. I'm a counscl. I'm
someone who is looking for new ways of thinking.”

Heap grew up in Texas and has lived overseas since 2000, traveling the world on a U.8. passpor!.

He grew up in “Lutheran and Baptist circles” before moving into humanism. The draw of religions studies and interaction as a eareer, he
said, comes io part from his personal searches.

“Religion is existential. It's where people begin to think about, ‘s there more to life than just me?™ he said. “It's one of the most special
ulterings of human aspiration, desire, fear. It's people trying to come to grips with the natural order of life.”

Heap talks about Evropean cathedrals as museums and pictures from the Hubble telescope as almost spiritual inspiration. He's set to
marry his British giflfriend in mid-Angust, not in a church, or course.

He expects some conservative servicemembers to be skeptical of his beliefs but hopes the majority won't be fearful or angry. His goal is
simply 1o help minister to troops, but without talk of 2 god.

“It takes education, and T don't expect an unmediate transformation,” he said.

EXF

Conservative Christian groups have been working to rally support behind the ban on atheist chaplains, arguing 1hat religious liberties are
already under attack in the military.

Last week, leaders from the Family Research Couneil decried an Air Force decision to take down a chaplain’s blog post titled “No atheists in
foxholes™ after complaints from the Mititary Religious Freedom Foundatiou, whose stated goal is to limit religious intimidation in the
armed forees.

FRC offtcials insist it's part of a larger pattern to marginalize and intimidate Christian chaplains, along with military limils on proselytizing,
speaking out against homasexuality and parlicipating in command functions with religious-specific language.

“Like it or not, a chaplain's duties, by definition, are to offer prayer, spiritual guidance and religious instruction,” FRC president Tony
Perkins said in a statement.

Since none of the services specify a belief in god in their chaplain duties, much of the fight is over semantics. Army chaplains are required to
“act as staff officer for all matiers in which religion Smpacts on command programs, personnel, policies and procedures”

Navy chapiains are instructed to “nurture the spiritual well-being of those around vou.” Air Force chaplains’ job description includes for
“providing spiritual eare and the opportunity for airmen ... to exercise their constitutional right to the free exercise of religion.”

Groups like FRC argue that atheism and humanism aren't a religion, because they don't believe in any higher powes,

Supporters of those groups call that an overly strict interpretation of the word “religion,” and note that the Internal Revenue Service
recognizes humanist and atheist groups the same as churches and synagogues when it cones to taxes.

They also accuse the Christian groups of attempted intimidation, by pushing to normalize hate speech against gays and non-believers.

it's unclear if Fleming's amendment, which passed the House by a 253-173 vote, will survive a Senate confercncee, or if it can actually stop
atheists from becoming chaplains.

The language bary the Department of Defense from appointing chaplains without an endorsing agency, but several proups {including The
Humanist Secicty, whe is backing Heap) have said they woold fulfill that role if the Armed Forces Chaplains Board will approve them.

Torpy said he has becn frustrated so far by the silence coming from the chaplains board on the issoe and Heap's application. The Defense
Department wouid not comment on his application, and Torpy said his efforls to discuss the issue with officials has been met with only curt
replies.

He said MAAF knows of several practicing Christian chaplains who would be willing to shift into a humanist role if Heap’s applicatiou is
approved. But, without a recognized endorsing agent, they risk dismissal from their posts if they publicly renounce their faiths.

http://www stripes.com/news/the-would-be-navy-chaplain-who-doesn-t-believe-in-god-1.2...  7/30/2013
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Heap said he is optimistic that military officials will be more welcoming to the idea of a humanist chaplain than politicians have been.

“There is nothing on my application that does not harmonize with the guidelines set up by the military other than an endorsement from the
humanists,” he said. “I have everything and more that they would require,

“I'm hoping they will follow their own rules.”

LOVERTISEWEN!

Disqus secms to be taking longer than usual

http://www stripes.com/news/the-would-be-navy-chaplain-who-doesn-t-believe-in-god-1.2... 7/30/2013
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Religious scholar who doesn't believe in God wants to
become Navy chaplain

Pubiishad July 30, 2013 | FoxNews com 300x250

A Texas-raised religious scholar mporiedly wants to becoma t _ irst humanist chaplain in military story.

Jasgn Heap, 35, doesn't belisva It God. but he submitted his appiication to the Armad Forces Chaplains Board earler this month in
8 bid to become a Mawvy chaplain. He has passed a physical & uppomers say his application would be easily accepied if he were
a practicing Christian, but Heap's candidacy comes as House  makers are pushing to bar athaists from joining the chaplain
cofps, arguing thal only “religicus” officials should hold those roles, Stars and Stnpes reponts,

*) am aware there are many who would be reticant or mititant againet that,” Heap told the newspaper "But at tha end of the day. my
ok js not o inculcate my wewpoints ormo other people. My job as a chaplain is ko be a faciitator, scmeone who cares for people,

aomeone who is 2 sounding board "

Heap, who holds master's degrees from Bride Divinity School :* ™ sxas Christian University 2nd Oxtord University, has recently
taught religwus studies in Bntain He sawd the timing of his apg  tion is coincidental and unfartunale

“'m not daing this just b make a point,” he said. “I'm doing thiv -—cause ! want to serve and give back to my country.”

House lawmakers last week approved an amendment to Lhe annual defense authorization bill designed to kock the Penlagon from

accepting chaplains who don't believe in God,

“The riobion of an atheist chaplain i nonsensical; it's an oxymoron,” said Rep. John Fleming, R-La., spensar of the amendrment i
is absurd 1o argue that someone with no spiritual indination should fill that role, especially when it could welt mean that such an

indivdual would 1ake the place of a true chaplain who has been endorsed by a religious organization,”

Christian Iobbyists, meamwhile, hawe characterized recent efforts by atheists ta gain recognition in the miitary as litle more than a
political sturst.

The Armed Fortes Chaplaing Board will now deckde in coming weeks whather 1o accept Heap, who considers himself 8 quaiified
candidate whose applicabon shouid nol be viewed any differantly than that of a Buddhist or Hindu,

“¥We want to participate. Yve want fo be part of the team.” he sad “There are more atheists than any other single nor-Chastian
group in the miitary We deserve 1o be represented, log.”

In an open letter to the American Humarnist Association, Heap cullined why he wants to become a mililary chaptan and detailed
his extensive religious education If hes application is approved, Heap said he will return te the United Slates to begin a "new life™ n
his native counlry,

"I have made this apphication because | want 1o serve my country — to give back something to the peogple who have gven me 3o
much over my life — and k> serve others whao share similar values and perspecilves,” Heap wrote. "My apphcaton has nct been the

easwest. as | bave had io coordinate people from five countties 1 serve as referances "
Cilck for mare from Slars and Stripes.
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16-F-(668 Document 2
CIV OSD OUSD P-R (US)

Subject: TORPY, JASON... PART II-1st Time Endorser (HUMANIST) request -- (JASON HEAP is the
Navy applicant)

Start Date: Friday, August 02, 2013

Due Date: Friday, November 21, 2014

Status: Cornpleted

Percent Complete: 100%

Date Completed: Friday, November 21, 2014

Total Work: 0 hours

Actual Work: 0 hours

Owner: OSD Pentagon OUSD P-R Mailbox AFCB 5120

Z Aug 13 -—__msent email message (guidance) to Army Chaplains...

3 Sep 13- Jason lorpy followed up to check on process of Humanist Society  d Jason Heap application.

4 Sep 13~ Ch Pitts replied... | concur that The Humanist Society administrative filing requirements package is complete
and has been essentially ready for two months. During the last AFCB meeting, 1 informed AFCB members that your
organization's prerequisite administrative filing documents have been submitted to my office. At this time, | have not
received a fully-qualified letter for your applicant, Jason Heap, so in accordance with guidance, | cannot present your
request for recognition to AFCB members because the determination of his fully qualified status is still pending. |
recommend you ask him to speak with his Navy recruiter regarding the status of his application package and the
proposed time-line for determining if he is qualified in all ways other than ecclesiastical endorsement. Thanks for your
offer to work with me. | would appreciate any status updates you may receive from Mr. Heap.

14 Nov 13 mail following up on Jason Heap application.E Ialso called AFCB
office and left two messages]) did not identify specifically...spoke with EEiGHE % ..not returning her calls since
she has knowledge of AFCB involvemment. '

Too...
replied with thanks {2 emails})

[ 1sn't this issue still with the Navy? If

11 APR '
s0, can you take for response tc
15 APR — Jason TORPY to PITTS.. nstructions, I've prepared an updated DD Form 2088 that selects

‘initial active' rather than 'regular commissioned’. | also added a note this was a change to the June 2013 document but

1










CIV OSD OUSD P-R (US) e ————

From: ]
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 3:19 PM
To: S e =

Cc:

Subject: ~Atheist & Humanist Advocacy (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Teammates:

Understand that the media coverage of advocacy groups and individuals
working to represent atheists and humanists in the Department of Defense,
Military Departments, and specifically the Army -- may require you to
plainly and patiently explain the role and function of the Chaplain Corps.
The primary purpose of the US Army Chaplain Corps is to provide Religious
Support to the Army, in response to the Free Exercise rights of Soldiers and
Families {as protected in the US Constitution).

There may be many groups that are “spiritual" but not religious (SBNR} - to
include some humanist or atheist groups {and individuals}. No one argues or
denies their right to declare their worldview. These individuals do not
desire to provide Religious Support {our mission).









_.cw OSD OUSD P-R (US)

From: Pitts, Jerry P COL USAF {US)

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 2:05 PM
To: "fmren Torpy'

Ce: icm USN (US)
Subject: RE: Humanist chaplain progress

Mr. Torpy (Jason),

I concur that The Humanist Society administrative filing requirements package is complete and has been essentially
ready for two months. During the last AFCB meeting, | informed AFCB members that your organization's prerequisite
administrative filing documents have been submitted to my office. At this time, | have not received a fully-qualified
letter for your applicant, Jason Heap, 50 in accordance with guidance, | cannot present your request for recognition to
AFCB members because the determination of his fully qualified status is still pend 3. | recommend you ask him to
speak with his Navy recruiter regarding the status of his application package and the proposed time-line for determining
if he is qualified in all ways other than ecclesiastical endorsement.

Thanks for your offer to work with me. | would appreciate any status updates you may receive from Mr. Heap.

v/

JERRY P. PITTS, Ch, Col, USAF

Executive Director, Armed Forces Chaplains Board
(2E341)...{703) 697-9015

From: jason Torpy [mailto:jtorpy@humanist-society.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 03. 2013 5:19 PM
To: Pitts, Jerry P COLOSD PR &
Subject: Humanist chaplain progress

BCAPT USN (US)

CH Pitts,
1 am following up again to check on progress. | have rotated to this Humanist Society email just for clarity of purpose. In
our last contact on July 23, you reconfirmed that you have no questions or requests. The organizational and individual

application has been essentially ready for two months now.

The next step was for the Navy to provide the AFCB with the fully-qualified ietter for Jason Heap. Please confirm if that
has been received or not. Has the application been discussed by the Navy chaplain accessions {CARE) board or the AFCB?

As a new prospective new endorser, | would like to work more closely with the AFCB and the assorted chaplain offices. If
the application is moving quickly toward summary approval, then | can understand the lack of communication. However,
if there is any concern or potential for denial, | would hope to be included in that discussion.

As always, if you have any status updates or requests, please contact me at any time.

Jason

lason Torpy
Endorsing Agent, The Humanist Society



{202)-656-6223
jtorpy@humanist-society.org
http://www.humanist-society.org/


















| ctv 0sD ouUsD P-R (US)

USAF OSD OASD LA (US)
Friday, April 11, 2014 3:33 PM

E_ s conas s USN DONAA (US)
Pitts, Jerry P COL USAF OSD OUSD P-R (US); 0SD OUSD P-R

{Us)
Fw: Chaplains

Isn‘t this issue still with the Navy? if so, can you take for response ti i

B
-

Special Assistant for Personnel Paolicy, OSD/LA

ELE L]

----- Original Message--~--

rom

Sent- Friday, April 11, 2014 3:14 PM
To SAF OSD OASD LA (US}

Subject: Chaplains

Thanks

-

House Armed Services Committee
2340 Rayburn House Office Building

202-226-6162










































Hope this is helpfull

[ ¥

Special Assistant for Communications
Chief of Chaplains Office- NO97

2000 Navy Pentagon {5E270)
Washington DC 20350-2000

T: 703-692-2057

F: 703-614-4725

loin the conversation!

Check out the new official blog of the Navy Chaplain Corps:
http://chaplaincorps.navylive.dodlive.mil/
http://www.facebook.com/ChiefofNavyChaplains
http://www.chaplain.navy.mil/

Join our internal forum for discussion and collaboration among your fellow Navy chaplains and RPs:
https://www.milsuite.mil/book/groups/chief-of-navy-chaplains

----—-0Orisinal Message-----
From:
Sent: Saturday, May 03, 2014 2:13 PM
To: I C'V OPNAV, NO97

Subject: Re: Slight revision to Q6 of briefing card

Thank -Think those are good changes.

Just read through the card and have a few minor changes.

Let me know what is better.




To-{L_J s 050 PA (US)
Subject: Slight revision to Q6 of briefing card

MorninuJ

Thanks for your partnership! Safe travels this weekend!

RIS

Special Assistant for Communications
Chief of Chaplains Office- NO97

2000 Navy Pentagon {5E270)
Washington DC 20350-2000

T: 703-692-2057

F: 703-614-4725

Join the conversation!

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



ICIV OSD OUSD P-R (US)

From:
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 2:25 PM
To:
Cc:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

FYSA.

Office of the Chief of Chaplains
2700 Army Pentagon, 2A514A
Washington D.C. 20310-2700

WL |703|545-6629

Fax: {703)614-3848

----- Orieinal Message-----
From: “JSARMY HQDA OCCH (US)

JusarRMY HQDA " {US)
BEUSARMY (US); v (US)
“Torpy as Military Chaplain {UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

 Pitts, Jerry P COL USAF OSD OUSD P-R







Group preparing to press military for atheist chaplain, source says | Fox News Page 1 of 3

Politics
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Group preparing to press military for atheist chaplain, source
says

314 544 250 0

In wnat some might see as an oxymoron, an advocacy group apparently is preparing to ask the Defense Departrnent to
appoint a chaplain — for atheists.

A source tells Fox News that the Mititary Association of Atheists and Free Thinkers plans to make the request on Tuesday,
floating its president Jason Torpy as the proposed chaplain.

Asked for comment, the association referred FoxNews.com to its position in support of a prior bid to name a "humanist”
chaplain.

But a Defense Department official cenfirmed that a meeting is planned between the applicant and the Navy on Tuesday.

Rep. John Fleming, R-La., who fast year opposed the creation of such a position, aiso voiced concerms about the planned
request. He told FoxNews.com he's got to wait and see how the proposal plays out, but threatened to use legislation to
block i if necessary.

"We're only finding out about this now," he said. Fleming said the law is clear that any chaptain needs to have an
"endorsing agency” and questicned whether the applicant would have that here. "We just don't see any avenue, but you
know we've been surpnsed before by the military.”

The move would come after lawmakers, including Fleming, battled over the same issue last year.

Democrats tried, unsuccessfully, to pass legislation crealing such a post in 2013. In response, Republicans offered up a
measure of their own to prohibit the Pentagon from naming such a chaplain. The House approved the measure in July.

With Cengress at odds, though, the Defense Depariment could decide on its own.

A separate organization. The Humanist Society, endorsed Oxford-educated religious scholar Jason Heap last year to be
the first-ever humanist chaplain in the U.S. Navy.

The MAAF supported the application. All along, the group has argued that more people identify as atheists and humanists
than any other non-Christian denomination.

But Repubkcan lawmakers who have fought these efforts have described the push as nonsensical. The motto of the Army
Chaplain Corps is, after all, "Pro Deo et Patria," or "For God and Country."

Fleming said last year that the idea of an atheist chaplain is "an oxymoron.”

“It's self-contradictery — what you're really deing is now saying that we're going to replace true chaplains with non-chaplain
chaplains,” he said.

http://www.foxnews.com/politics/2014/05/13/group-preparing-to-press-military-for-atheist... 5/19/2014
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Sent from my iPad


















- CIV OSD OQUSD P-R (US)

From:

Sent: Tumda, M 27, 2014 3:01 PM )

To: - jl Pitts, Jerry P COL USAF OSD
Ce:

Subject: interesting academic paper (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: For Man & Country-Atheist Chaplains in the US Army.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

FYSA

Office of the Chief of Chaplains
2700 Army Pentagon, 2A514A
Washington D.C. 20310-2700

< i

U.5. Army Chaplain Corps news:
http://www.army.mil/chaplaincorps

U.S. Army Chaplain Corps on Facebook:
https://www.facebook.com/ArmyChaplainCorps
U.5. Army Chapiain Corps DVIDS site:
http://www.dvidshub.net/unit/USACC

U.5. Army Chaplain Corps on Twitter:
http://www. twitter.com/ArmyChaplains

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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ABSTRACT

FOR MAN AND COUNTRY: ATHEIST CHAPLAINS IN THE U.S. ARMY, by
Chaplain (MAJ} Valeria R. Van Dress, 154 pages.

Non-theistic Humanists want equal representation in the U.S. Ammy claiming that no
atheist or Humanist chaplains exist to meet the nceds of the non-theistic population.
Somc Humanists consider Humanism a religion and belicve the Army needs Humanist
chaplains and Distinctive Faith Group Leaders (DFGL) to support this demographic.
Other Humanists consider their beliefs non-religious and reject any identification with
religion.

This thesis examined the purpose and history of the U.S. Army Chaplaincy, the
background and history of Humanism, and presented arguments both supporting and
opposing atheist chaplains. The researcher interviewed Humanist leaders and U.S. Army
chaplains to discover the needs of the non-theistic population and if the Army should
appoint Humanist chaplains or DFGLs to meet those needs. The research revealed a gap
in designated support for this demographic. The researcher concluded that this group
does not have any religious requirements and therefore does not fall under the purview of
the Chaplaincy. However, the researcher concluded that a non-religious leader should be
available to represent the non-religious and non-theistic Army poputation.
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OSD OUSD P-R (US)

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 10:12 AM
To: " ; :
o

Bailey, Charles R BG USARMY (US), Turner, Kevin R BG USARMY (US};
Subject: EXSUM from HASC briefing w Humanist Grp on 221UL2014 {UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: EXSUM - Humanist Brief to Congress - 22 JUL 14.docx

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

CH Rutherford:

Sir,

Today's media spot on yesterday's briefing to HASC {below}.

Attachment is CH Deppmeier EXSUM from event {OCCH internai).

OCLL will produce/distribute official SPOTREP for ARTSTAF (POC: MAJ Orser).
BLUF: not nearly the anticipated gathering or effect (but still

risk/vulnerability with any disinformation or inaccurate conclusions that
circulate).

v/r

i = A
Atheist group urges Congress to allow humanist military chaplains,
Military Times, jul. 22

Meghann Myers- More than one in five service members do not identify with a
particuiar religion, according to Defense Department statistics. To better
serve them, an organization is working to expand the Chaplain Corps to
include clergy who don't believe in a god. The American Humanist Association
held a briefing Tuesday on Capitol Hill attended by congressional staffers
and others as part of an effort to convince lawmakers that the armed
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The lawsuit filed in U.S. District Court in Alexandria, Va., names as defendants Navy Secretary Ray
Mabus, Secretary of Defense Chuck Hagel and a number of other Department of Defense and Navy
personnel, including the current and former top Navy chaplains.

DOD officials said they could not comment on the pending litigation.

In addition to asking the court to recognize that Heap’s constitutional rights were violated, the
lawsuit asks for his instatement as a Navy chaplain and the designation of the Humanist Society as
the official endorsing agent for humanist chaplains.

Heap applied to become a chaplain in July 2013 and learned this spring that the Navy had declined
his application without explanation.

According to the lawsuit, Navy officials were eager to enroll a chaplain with Heap's educational
background, which includes degrees from Texas Christian University and Oxford University. But
when they discovered he was seeking to enter the chaplaincy as a humanist who believes in living an
ethical life based on nonreligious principles, his application went off track amid political protests, the
suit alleges.

Heap’s opponents in Congress and elsewhere ridicule the idea of chaplains whe don’t follow a
religion. “The notion of an atheist chaplain is nonsensical; it’s an oxymoron,” said Rep. John
Fleming, R-La., sponsor of a 2013 amendment to block atheist chaplains.

With Republicans set to assume control of the Senate, Ron Crews, executive director of the
Washington-based Cbaplains Alliance for Religious Liberty told Stars and Stripes that he bopes the
Senate will soon ratify similar language in the National Defense Authorization Act.

Appointing an atheistic humanist chaplain would turn the definition of the job on its head, Crews
said.

“Historically, that word has meant someone who represents a spiritual, faith-based denomination
and/or religious group, who provides ministry from a faith-based perspective to members of the
armed forces,” he said. “That’s what chaplains have done since our founding in 1775. A humanist
does not meet the criteria.”

But supporters say that humanist ethical beliefs are constitutionally equal to religious faith and that
humanists deserve the same protections and privileges as other religious groups. Heap, the lawsuit
contends “adheres to these beliefs with the strength and sincerity of traditionally recognized religious
views.”

Additionally, they contend chaplains are key contacts for troops on a variety of personnel and
quality-of-life matters, ranging from recreational activities to suicide prevention programs. They're

also among the only counselors who can speak to troops confidentially.

According to the lawsuit, 3.6 percent of the military identify themselves as humanists.



“As a result of the Navy’s decision to deny Dr. Heap’s application, there are no Humanist chaplains
in the U.S. Navy or in any branch of the armed services,” the lawsuit said. “The absence of even a
single Humanist chaplain impairs the religious exercise of Humanists in the Navy.”






RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATION REQUIREMENTS
(All References are from DoD Instruction 1304.28)

The written notification of a Religious Organization (RO) to become an ecclesiastical endorser
for chaplains must include, at a minimum,

1.

A statement written on organizational letterhead or from an official electronic account
capable of secure electronic signature (E4.1.1.2). 1t must include the following information:
a. Name and address of organization (E4.1.1.3.1 and E4.1.1.3.2)
b. Name, address, telephonic and electronic contact for endorsing official (E4.1.1.3.3)

Statement that verifies the ability of the designated endorsing official to endorse and
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

t.

2.

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

The RO shall provide chaplains who shall function in a pluralistic environment and shali
support directly or indirectly the free exercise of religion by authorized persons. (E3.1.3.3)

. The RO agrees to abide by all DoD Directives, Instructions, and other guidance; and with

Military Department regulations and policies on the qualification and endorsement of
Religious Ministry Professional for service as inilitary chaplains. (E3.1.3.4)

. The RO shall provide applicants who affirm, if appointed as chaplains, will abide by

applicable laws, regulations, directives and instructions of DoD and of the Military
Department that grants the appointment. (6.4.2)

The RO endorsing agent may not be a currently serving military chaplain (active duty.
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

The RO currently holds an Intemal Revenue Service section 501(c)(3) exempt status as a
church with an Employer ldentification Number (EIN) in accordance with IRS Form 1023
Schedule A. (E3.1.3.1 and E4.1.1.4)

Letter from Military Department official verifying the RO candidate is fully and
professionally qualified, not currently endorsed by another RO and is without requirement
for waivers of the standards specified by the applicable Military Departinent. (E3.1.2,
6.1.1.2-6.1.1.4)

References: DoD Directive 1304.19 & DoD Instruction 1304.28
*Current as of June 2013.
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The Humanist Society
1777 T StNW
Washington, DC 20009

Humanist values since 1939

28 June 2013

Armed Forces Chaplains Board
QOUSD (P&R) MPP — AFCB

4000 Defense Pentagon (RM 212341)
Washingron, DC 20301-4000

'Fo the Armed Forces Chaplains Board:

Introductory Secnon:
The INumanist Socicty is recognized by the IRS as a “church” organization and requests recogniton as an
endorser of mulitary chaplains.

In addition to the information below, The Humanist Sociery presents Jason Heap as a fully-qualified
chaplain for active duty service in the Navy. Tlis applicaion has been processed by Navy chaplain
recrwiting and s ready for presentanon o the July 2013 CARLE Board. In accordance with DoIDT 1304.28
secions 6.1.1.1 a completed DD Form 2088 is attached. In accordance with secdons 6.1.2-6.1.4, The
Humanist Society attests that Jason Heap 1s willing to functon in a pluralisdc environment, as defined in
DoDI 1304.28, and is willing to support directly and indtrectly the free exercise of religion by all members
of the Military Services, their family members, and other persons authenzed to be served by the milirary
chaplaincies (6.1.2). Jason 1Heap has more than 2 years of religious leadership experience companble with
the duties of professionals of The Humanist Society and relevant to the setrings of military chaplaincy
(6.1.3).

"The following information s compiled 10 present the Humanist Society as an endorser of chaplains for the
Department of Defense. The information is compiled in accordance with Dol) Tnstructon 1304.28 and in
the format of instructions from the Offiee of the AFCB.

Secdon 1:
1. Requiremnent: Informarion has been provided on organizational letterhead.
la. Name and address of orgamzanion: The Humanist Society, 1777 T St NW, Washington, DC 20009,
1b. Endossing official: Jason Torpy, 1777 T 5t NW, Washington, DC 20009, 202-656-6223,
torpy@amencanhumanist.org.
1c. Attesration of endorsement: The above named endorsing official has the ability to endorse and
withdraw endorsement of candidates and chaplains.
1d. Responsible signature: This document is signed by leadership of The [Tumanist Sociery.

Secden 2:
1. The [Humanist Socicry is an entity [unctioning primarily to perform religious ministies to a non-military
lay constituency in the humanist eradition. The orpanization holds a secnon 501{e)(3) excmpl status as a
church for Federal tax purposes from the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) scetion 170b1A4. The
otganizarion possesses ecclesiastical authonty to grant and withdraw inival and subsequent ceclesiastical
endorsement for ministry in the Armed I°
2. The Humanist Society does not engage 1n practces that are ilegal or contrary 1o defined public pelicy.
3. The ITumanist Sociery shall provide chaplains who shall function in a pluralistic . ‘onment an shall
support directly or indirectly the free exercise of religion by authonzed persons.
4, The Humanist Society agrees to abide by all Dol Direetives, Instructons, and other guidance; and with
Milizary [Department regulations and policies on the qualificaton and endorsement of Relipious Minsery
Professionals {or service as military chaplains.






Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

pate: DEG 2 § 1999

Customer Service Representative

Humanist Society of Friends Telephone Number:
P. Q. Box 1188 877-829-5500
Amherst, NY 14226 Fax Number:
513-283-3756
Federal [dentification Number:
95-6149988

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to your request for a copy of your organization's determination letter. This will take the
place of the copy you requested.

In March 1967 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt from federal
income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code. That lotter is still in effect.

We classified your organization as one that is not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of
the Code because it is an organization described in sections 509(a){1) and 170(b}1)(A}(i). This classification
was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would continue as stated in your
application, If your sources of support, character, method of operations, or purposes have changed, please
let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on your organization's exempt and foundation status.

All exempt organizations (unless specifically exciuded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or moere paid each employee during a
calendar year, Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federa! Unemployment Tax Act
(FUTA).

If your organization is a church or a qualified church-controlled organization as defined in section 3121(w)(3)
of the Code, it may elect to exclude wages paid to its employees (other than for services performed in an
unrelated trade or business) for social security taxes. This election must be made by filing Form 6274 by the
day before the date the organization's first quarterly employment tax returmn would be due under the revised
law. If your organization makes this election, its employees who eam $100 or more during a calendar year
become liable for the payment of the self-employment tax on the wages the organization pays them.

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and
gift tax purpeses if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2108, and 2522 of the Code.

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax retumns unfess it is subject to the tax on unrelated
business income under section 511 of the Code. If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an
income tax retumn on the Form 990-T, Exempt Qrganization Business Income Tax Return. in this letter, we
are not determining whether any of your organization's present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or
business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the
Code. However, these organizations are not automatically exempt from other federal excise taxes.
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UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
4000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301-4000 16-F-0668 Document 4

oct -9 201

PERSDNNEL AND
READINESS

The Honorable J. Randy Forbes
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Representative FForbes:

Thank you for your recent leiter to the Secretary of Defense regarding reponts that the
Department of Defense (DoD) is processing applications for a humanist endorsing agent and a
humanist chaplain. Oversight of this policy falls under my purview, and I have been asked to
respond. '

DoD places a high value on the rights of military personnel and their families to obscrve
the tenets of their religions. We recognize that the free exercise of religion is an important
element of the operational readiness and well-being of our force. Our chaplains are critically
important to our ability to support the free exercise of religion by our military personnel and
thetr famtites. Our long-standing policy accepts applications from all, but only recognizcs
religious organizations and clergy who can meet the religious requirements for military
personnel and their families.

You are correct that a humanist organization has submitted prerequisite documents for
recognition as an endorsing agent, and that an individual has applied for an Active Duty
appointment as a chaplain based on the humanist organization’s endorsement; both applications
are pending. These applications will be reviewed using the same standards and processes we use
to evaluate all chaplain accessions and religious organization requests for recognition.

DoD Instruction 1304.28, “Guidance for the Appointment of Chaplains for the Military
Departments,” 1s being revised to implement section 533 of the National Defense Authorization
Act for Fiscal Year 2013. We plan to issue this revised instruction by December of this year.
This guidance will reflect processes which cnsure only those organizations, and their endorsed
clergy, demonstrating clear professional qualifications to provide for the frec exercise of religion
for military personnel and their families are given the privilcge 10 serve in a Chaplain Corps.

Again, thank you for your continued interest in the {ree exercise of religion by our
military personnel, and for your continued support of our military personnel and their tamilics.
A similar reply has been sent to the other Representatives who signed your letter.

Sincercly,

IR

SD010889-13
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Congress of the WUnited States
Bouge of Representatives

Washington, BE 20515
September 6, 2013
The Honorable Charles Hagel
Secretary of Defense
Office of the Secretary of Defense
1000 Defense Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20301

Dear Secretary Hagel:

We are writing to express our concemn about reports that the Department of Defense
(DoD) is processing applications for a humanist endorsing agent and a humanist chaplain. These
reports were recently reinforced by an article published by Religion News Service, detailing
Jason Heap’s application to the Navy to serve as a humanist chaplain. If accepted, these
applications would contradict the core purpose of the chaplaincy and would circumvent current
policy for appointing endorsing agents and chaplains in DoD Instruction 1304.28.

We are further concerned that one of the regulations the Do) has said it is revising to
implement section 533 of the National Defense Authorization Act (NDAA) for FY 2013, is the
regulation governing the appointment of endorsing agents and chaplains, DoD Instruction
1304.28, “Guidance for the Appointment of Chaplains for the Military Departments.” Section
533 was passed to reinforce the constitutional right of the free exercise of religion for our service
members. It was not passed to permit a redefinition of the chaplaincy. It has been over 200 days
since the NDAA was signed into law, and yet the DoD will not release revised Instructions
implementing section 533 until October 2013 and December 2013. In other words, the DoD has
admitted will take almost a year from the time section 533 was signed into law to implement
legislation that does nothing more than reinforce for our men and women in uniform the First
Amendment’s guarantee of the free exercise of religion.

The chaplaincy was created by the Continental Congress at the behest of General
Washington in 1775, before the Revolutionary War, to serve the religious needs of the soldiers.
Congress affirmed the importance of the chaplaincy very early in our nation’s history, both in
1791 when Congress empowered the President to employ a military chaplain and in 1806 when
Congress officially urged all officers and soldiers to “diligently to attend divine service”

JARAAAA HMIWIMIWMHI\NI!
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ordered the court martial of any chaplain who neglected his duty. The chaplaincy has always
existed first and foremost to facilitate the religious and spiritual needs of our service members.

According to DoD Directive 1304.19, the Chaplaincies of the Military Departments exist
“to advise and assist commanders in the discharge of their responsibilities to provide for the free
exercise of religion in the context of military service as guaranteed by the Constitution, to assist
coinmanders in managing Religious Affairs, and to serve as the principal advisors to
coinmanders for all issues regarding the impact of religion on military operations.” In carrying
out their duties, chaplains are required to “serve a religiously diverse population” and to “provide
comprehensive religious support to all authorized individuals within their areas of
responsibility.” Chaplains, who are also referred o in the Directive as “Religious Military
" Professionals” (RMPs), are expected “to perform their professional duties as chaplains in
cooperation with RMPs from other religious traditions.”

Chaplains exist to meet the free exercise needs of our men and women in uniform. The
Free Exercise clause of the Constitution is inherently religious: “Congress shall make no law
respecting an establishment of religion, or prohibiting the free exercise thereof.” In addition to.
their religious leadership, chaplains have a duty to serve all members of the Anmed Forces, and
they are trained to counsel all individuals regardless of whether they share their religious beliefs.

Members of Congress have already strongly responded to the request for atheist chaplains
in the military. In June of 2013, an amendment to the National Defense Authorization Act
{(NDAA) for FY 2014 that would affirmatively provide for atheist chaplains in the military failed
to pass the House Armed Services Committee by a vote of 18 to 43 and failed to pass the House
by a vote of 150 to 274. On July 23, 2013 Congress once again affirmed its commitment to
faith-based chaplains, ecclesiastical endorsing agents, and the First Amendment rights of our
brave men and women in uniform by passing an amendment to the House version of the
Department of Defense Appropriations Bill,

It is of the upmost importance to ensure that the physical and emotional needs of our all
our service members are met, regardless of their beliefs. There are many outlets in the military
for those who adhere to no faith to seek emotional support, whether from a chaplain, an equal
opportunity officer, a counselor, or another source of mentorship.

We respectfully request that the above mentioned applications be removed from
consideration by the Armed Forces Chaplains Board, and that DoD Instruction 1304.28 not be
revised to permit endorsing agencies for atheist, humanist, or agnostic chaplains. We appreciate
your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
9 Rk Uohe  Jui)asits.
J/BANDY FOREES (VA-b4) MIKE MCINTYRE (N¢£07)

ember of Congress - Member of Congress
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Member of Congress

BLAKE FARENTHOL.D (TX-27)
Meimber of Congress

s

JOE PITTY (PA-16)
Member of Congress

«(’m{:}éﬂu N

J GETON &5A-01)
mbey'of Congress

Cc;

Secretary Ray Mabus

Office of the Secretary of the Navy
2000 Navy Pentagon

Washington, DC 20350

Rear Admiral Mark L. Tidd

Department of the Navy Chief of Chaplains
2000 Navy Pentagon, Room 5E220
Washingion, DC 20350

S EZ -

LOUIE GOBMERT (TX-01})
Member of Congress

Orogg thupan

GREGG H MS-03) ¥
Member of Colbress
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TIM HUELSKAMP (KS-01)
Member of Congress


















































































































































































































































































central purpose of the church rather than worshipping Christ for His finished work on the

Cross and resurrection from the dead.
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